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20 March 2024  
 

Dear Andrew,  
 
Thank you for your recent Written Questions asking on what basis did the Welsh 
Government provide assurances to the chief executive of Betsi Cadwaladr University Health 
Board that its vascular services are among the best in Wales. 
 

The NHS Executive’s National Vascular Clinical Lead has provided advice to Betsi 
Cadwaladr University Health Board with regard to the improvement in its services on the 
basis of the Welsh Vascular Network’s assurance review of the vascular service in North 
Wales. 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 
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